CENWP-OD-JD	11 January 2017


MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD


SUBJECT: 16JDA01 MFR – JD STS Crane’s Failure and resulting JD Project’s inability to remove failed/broken STSs from the 16 JD Turbines’ Operational Gatewells.     

[bookmark: _GoBack]Status of JD STS Crane:  The Crane’s electronic controls failed in late October 2016 and the crane has been out of service since.  JD Project immediately alerted the COE chain of command of an inability to replace any STSs that are found/ determined failed which is normal and frequent occurrence (at least one STS fails per month) during the routine JBS operations.  Additionally, the lack of STS Crane’s prevents the regular, periodic maintenance of JD Turbines, which can’t be dewatered until the STSs are first removed from their operational gatewells.  There is no other back up crane available at JD since the E-Crane and portable 70 ton are incapable of handling/ removing STSs.  
JD Engineering had quickly started a temporary/ emergency repair planning process; the contract for $ 200 K was awarded on 11/09 with a target completion of 12/21 -28/ 2016.  However, after the main SOW was completed, the contractor had determined that the crane DC Brakes needed to be replaced with AC Brakes for additional $ 70 K.  The new brake was installed by 1/09 and there is a strong chance that the STS Crane will return to service tomorrow, 1/12!   
JD Structural Crew will start removing STSs immediately after the STS Crane becomes available. Per FPP the JD STSs are required in service through 12/15; a removal of all 49 STSs takes approximately 2-3 days, weather permitting. 
Impacts of STS Crane failure:  Following is a chronological list of failed STSs (mesh not rotating or is damaged/torn) 
· MU3 – OOS since its STS failed on 11/10/16 
· MU9 – OOS since its STS failed on 12/10/16
· MU4 – OOS since its STS failed on 12/10/16 
· MU5 – OOS since its STS failed on 12/29/16 
All above Turbines were OOS until 12/30/16, when BPA coordinated a permission for their emergency operations on the last on/ first off basis during the winter’s cold weather spells.  See the justification by Paul Wagner, NOAA (attached.)  
Since the number of adult and juvenile salmonids migrating through JD is typically at its annual lowest in the first half of January, an estimated fish impact from operating four Turbines with failed STSs appears to be minimal if any.    

Information collected is provided below: 

A.  Species – N/A 
B.  Origin – N/A
C.  Length – N/A 
D.  Marks and tags – N/A
E.  Marks and Injuries found on carcass – N/A
F.  Cause and Time of Death – N/A  
G.  Future and Preventative Measures – A brand new replacement crane to the tune of at least $ 5 million is necessary ASAP.  (The existing, old and wore out STS Crane has a VERY high chance of failing again and soon!)






Sincerely, 

 JD Fisheries
Email from Paul Wagner:
-----Original Message-----
From: Paul Wagner - NOAA Federal [mailto:paul.wagner@noaa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 14:02
To: Wright, Lisa S CIV USARMY CENWD (US) <Lisa.S.Wright@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Gary Fredricks <gary.fredricks@noaa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] John Day turbine operation with torn screens

Lisa,

This correspondence is regarding the operation of turbine units at John Day Dam with "torn screens" during the upcoming cold weather period.  The Fish passage plan specifies that turbine units with damaged screens are not to be operated during the fish passage season which runs through December 15.  After December 15 all screens are normally removed.  This year the ability to remove the screens has not been possible because the crane that is required for this operation is in need of repair.  The cranes at the other Corps projects are not capable of meeting the needs at John Day Dam. An order has been placed to repair the John Day crane but it will take several weeks for the repairs are complete.  Rental options of other cranes to expedite the screen removal process is being pursued as well.  

NOAA Fisheries does not object to the operation of the turbines with damaged screens at this time because few juvenile fish are migrating at this time of year.  The same holds for adults and the risk to adults is low.  We are providing this concurrence for the conditions that apply for this year only on a provisional basis.  We also request that these units be placed in the lowest order of operating priority - i.e. last on and first off.  

We recognize that our guidance conflicts with what is stated in section 4.2.2.1. in the fish passage plan.  However, we believe this section was written to guide operations during the fish passage season, which ended December 15.  

If you have questions, please advise.

Paul Wagner

